City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Phoebe Erin Bogert									
Board/Commission Name: Position Title:									
Northwest Design Review Board				Landscape Professional					
Council Confirmation required?									
Appointing Authority:		Appointed:		of Position: *					
Council	4/8/2	2021		4/4/2021					
Mayor			to						
🔀 Other: Joint Mayor & Council			4/3/2	2023					
			🗆 Sei	rving remaining term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip C	ode:	Contact Phone No.:						
Phinney Ridge	98107								
Background:									
Ms. Bogert is a licensed Landscape Archi	tect w	ith ten years	of expe	erience working in the Northwest.					
She is currently a Principal at PLACE. Her	work	reflects artfu	l and e	cologically sensitive design aimed to					
foster strong economic developments, h	-	-							
she has worked on vary in scale from grassroots work with local, traditionally underserved									
communities, public engagement focuse	d proj	ects, and desi	gn inn	ovation.					
Ms. Bogert lives in Phinney Ridge. She earned a Master of Landscape Architecture degree from the University of Washington and a Bachelor of Arts in Art and Environmental Studies from Pitzer College									

Claremont in California. She demonstrates a commitment to the betterment of the public realm by advocating for green, people oriented, and contextually responsive projects, and by presenting at the ASLA Conference and UW College of Built Environments.

Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory: Jenny A. Durkan
Jenny A. Ducken	Mayor of Seattle
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:
\sim	Dan Strauss
(1) (1)	City Councilmember
Ian Stranss	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

Phoebe Erin Bogert

Curriculum Vitae 2018

Education

Master of Landscape Architecture University of Washington 2006 The Working River: Green Infrastructures for a Healthy Duwamish Jones and Jones Field School 2004 Bachelors of Arts, Art and Environmental Studies Pitzer College Claremont, California 1998

Experience

PLACE, Principal 2012 – present Mithun, Associate 2006–2012 Department of Landscape Architecture, Teaching + Research Assistant, University of Washington 2004, 2005 Artist-in-Residence, Fundacion "La Caixa", Barcelona, Spain 2001-2002 World Studio Foundation, New York, New York 1999-2000

Accreditation

Registered Landscape Architect in Washington & Oregon

Engagement

Speaking Engagements ASLA Conference, UW College of Built Environments Public Art Selection Panels, Seattle Office of Arts & Culture Exhibition Curation, Threshold Gallery

Selected Projects

Prairie Line Trail, City of Tacoma/University of Washington | Tacoma, WA Burke Gilman Trail, University of Washington | Seattle, WA Gateway Discovery Park, Portland Parks & Recreation | Portland, OR Harper's Playground, Portland Parks & Recreation | Portland, OR Gemenskap Park | Seattle, Washington Summit Slope Park | Seattle, Washington Seven Hills Parks | Seattle, Washington Washington Park Master Plan, Portland and Parks & Recreation | Portland, OR Halprin's Open Space Sequence, Portland Parks & Recreation/The Halprin Conservancy | Portland, OR Microsoft Buildings 40 + 41, 42 + 43 | Redmond, WA Knight Campus for Accelerating Scientific Impact, University of Oregon | Eugene, OR Shoreline Community and Aquatics Center, City of Shoreline | Shoreline, WA Camp Properties and Programs Master Plan | Girl Scouts of Western Washington Shoin jinja Community Workshop, Kotobuki Corporation | Tokyo, Japan Totem Lake Urban Center Enhancement Plan and Transportation Network Study, City of Kirkland | Kirkland, WA Greening Concord, Concord International Elementary School/Seattle Parks Foundation | Seattle, WA Early Learning Village | Louisiana Children's Museum | City Park, New Orleans, Louisiana

Seattle Design Review Boards - March 2021

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	М		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
3	М		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
9	М		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	м		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe Erin	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Chris	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	м		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell T.	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

6	М	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2021	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F	25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	26.	Local Community, DT	Henderson, Jason	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	F	27.	Development, W	Rattray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	м	28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Timothy	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	м	29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	м	30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	м	31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	м	32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	м	33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael R.	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	м	34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F	36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F	37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	F	38.	Local Community, CA	Ingram, Ronquesha	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	м	39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	м	40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
3	F	41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	м	42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	9	6	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	10	0	0	2
Council	8	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	9	6	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	14	0	0	0
Total	26	16	0	0	2	2	2	0	1	33	0	0	2

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.